From bobkr Mon Nov 8 18:06:20 1993
X-MSMail~MesSsage—ID:  BOOBR7FC . .. ..o et ssses s sss oo s e b e st
X-MSMail-Conversation-ID: 860B27FC ;
X-MSMail-WiseRemark: Are we having fun yet? . . .o e e
From: Bob Kruger <bobkr@microsoft.com)>
To: wagged!or.wagged.com!COLYIeen) .. e e e e e
Date: Mon, 8 Nov 93 18:07:36 PST
Subject: RE: URGENT: WSJT—= Ferengl artiCde . . oo oo e .
Cc: CLAIRE(@wa.wagged.com, microsoft!bradsi, microsoft!collinsh,

. .microsoft!jefft, microsoft!jonl, microsoft!martyta, microsoft!paulma, ... ...

PAMED(dor .wagged.com, PAMK@or.wagged.com

i just saw this mail. it's a bit late to call NYC.

jonro and i were talking earlier today about this. he thought that we

should focus .on.the success.of WFW and the fact that ferengi won't work ... ...
with it. it's also possible that it won't work w/ windows 3.11. if

so, .think about the size of the installed base that ibm won't be able . ... .. ... .

to support.

we should not discuss relationship or legal issues.

it is interesting that ibm appears to be pushing os/2 now as a shell
O WARAOWS « oo et et e ettt e et oeeee e

From:...{COLLEENL@OY . WAGGEA e COMD. ..ottt
To: <microsoft!bobkr>

Cc: . <PAMED@or.wagged.com). ;... <PAMK@OY.WAGGeA.COMD i .o
<(CLAIRE@va.wagged.com>; <microsoft!bradsi>; <microsoft!collinsh);
<{microsoft!jefft)>; <microsoft!jonl);.. . <{microsoft!martytad; . <{microsoft!paulmay..
Subject: URGENT: WSJ-— Ferengi article

Date: Monday, November 08, 1993 13230 .

Laurie has read articles in the trades, namely PC Week and understands there

are potentialulegaluissues.withmthemproductﬁr“she.mentioned_JeffTﬂs.quoteminwwhm
PC Week re: Ferengi running Windows apps as an example. She would like to
URAELSTANGE sttt et
> Microsoft's reaction to IBM announcing this product

2 How this affects the MS/IBM relationship .. . . .
> If there's a chance Microsoft will sue
2 Whether there been discussions between MS and IBM regarding Ferengi................
specifically ’
Laurie was most recently the Moscow bureau chief for the Journal, ~she does
not understandmtechnology,msomyoulllmwant.tomkeep.the“discussionuatmamvery .....................
high leyel—— focus on strategy rather on technology. She'd like a call back
today,. if.possible. . Let us know how it goes.. Thanks. ... ,
PIAINGFFS Exhibit) st
9636
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fiaﬁmsésiiugﬁﬁ“Rhénsgwis;56:ggm1§§5mwmwmwmwmmmwmwmmmwm. e

08 . JOMM Y o e e o R R e e e
Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call

Date: Sun Aug 29 13:20:27 1993 e e s o

how was the acknowledgement given? is this more a statement about .. . .
"residual rights" and acknowledgement that cloning in a clean room
environment is ok (from.a legal StaANAPOINE ) P . e« oo ersemesis oo

i'd hate to give the impression that we '"license" cloning, which is ... ... .. .. ...
how the question from stuart was worded. also, i don't want to lend _
credence to wabi and have tried to convey that we might take. ... ... ... _.
legal action against sun for wabi. :

R L

>From jonl Sat Aug 28 10:53:15 1993
X-MSMail-Message—ID: . SFO2FO0EG . ... .o e e e
X-MSMail-Parent-message—-ID: 3B62DB8A
X-MSMail-Conversation=ID: . 3BO2DBBA . . . .. o eeee—— et oot oot e
From: Jonathan Lazarus <{jonl@microsoft.com>

To:. bobkr, bradsi, jimall, jonro, paulma, XiCht, SYSPI... ..o
Date: Fri, 27 Aug 93 08:54:58 T2

Subject: RE:. Stuart Johnston.call ...
Ce: billp

I'11l have to teach you to be more colorful.

To be correct I believe we did give IBM rights to clone APIs (in

Windows) .in the sense that we acknowledged that cloning was "legal®. . ... ... e
The difference after Sep 17 is that they don't have access to the

BOULCE  COMC a1 e e e e

RID ¢ o1 (KRR = To) T 6 ol 3 e (- ol
To: Brad Silverberg; Jim Allchin; Jonathan Lazarus; Jonathan Roberts;

PAUL MATLEZ 7 o oo e e e

Richard Tong; SYS PR Team Including TWG ,

G2 BALL POP .o e e e e e

Subject: Stuart Johnston call

Date: Friday, August 27,.1993 2:20PM . e e e oo st e seneee et e

I just spoke w/ him re. the coming expiration of the . . . . . .
cross—licensing agmt w/ IBM on 9/17.

éfﬁéffmﬁiimﬁémﬁi£ﬁm£ﬁémééﬁéwéﬁééﬁiéﬁémﬁéuiaéééwéamfﬁﬁ:wmmﬁﬁéywmmemwmwmwmw“mmw
.. focused largely on what happens.on 9/17 and what it means.......ooooo
downstream.

I concentrated on the basics per the QsA. We get each other's

. code (MS-DOS, Windows and 0S/2) that's in development as of ... . et
9/17. Stuart asked about a grace period (he said 30 days)

and I confirmed that we each have a short grace period to. . . ..
ensure a smooth transfer without getting into a legal battle,

but that in reality we both initiated the exchange a while ... .. ...
back. Plus, we've been meeting to ensure no

Misunderstan@ings. ...

Stuart then made a strange.remark, which came from IBM. .. .. ... .
According to him, they said that we gave them rights to clone

Windows in perpetuity. ... I refuted that statement. . .I said . . ...
that perhaps they're confusing their interpretation of the
copyright laws to mean that they could go off and clone

P . MS-PCA 2415785
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windows, the same as companies cloned 3270 terminals, etc.,
..and added that we don't give anyone the right to clone our. . ...
products. I then focused on how tough a job it is to build a
clone (even when one has access to the original sources . and.........o
talent). I also said that it doesn't make sense to confuse _ . i
..customers by portraying a clone.as a. sports car.that 1OOKS ...
like a truck that corners sort of okay, when the customer

| wants a_sleek auto that hugs the road and delivers topnotCh . .. ...
performance.

I did say that IBM could use the Windows code provided as of
..9/17 .in the same way they've been using. it today... However, ... ...
they will not have the benefit of enhancements made after
9/17,. and that products like Chicago still have a ways £O 9O. ..
I believe that the message came across clearly.

Stuart also had the impression that 0S/2 2.x today is a clone
J].of Windows.. . I said that's not entirely correct, that it .. . ...
contains actual windows code and that PM and Windows video ~
s 5o R T 5 =T 6 R o1 <= O OO

..He_asked if we had any intention of coding to the Workplace . . ... ...
Shell, to which I responded "no" because it doesn't appear to .
J.be getting wide support and Chicago seems to be a better . .. ...

solution. (Note: Stuart reported that both Infoworld and PC :
..Week will likely run page. 1l articles praising Chicago.. .. .Be . ... ..
said he was VERY surprised when one usually negative person '
| .gave outstanding praise of the PDK and even decided tO USE. . . . ... s
Chicago full-time for his development platform.)

~ Stuart asked me to confirm rights to NT. He also asked about
..... IBM's. access. to MS-DOS 7.0 code.... I said that they get this. .. . . . . . .
via Chicago since it's a subset, at the moment.

| support we committed for NT awhile back. .. I hedged by saying. .. ...
that we already have this developed, but that it isn't much of

|- .2 necessity since there were few graphical 16-bit 0S/2 APPS. ..o
that aren't already available on Windows; most apps were

| .server—based... .. ..I suggested that he speak further with NT . ... .
marketing. (Note: My understanding is that the PM support

whaskbeenHdeliveredmin_atmleast.betamform.to“themJapanese ..............................................................................
market. ) :

In order to ensure we don't degrade the relationship with IBM,

..I positioned ourselves in the midst of a redefined . .. . .. o
relationship rather than a divorce. I said that we have good )

.relations with the IBM PC Co. and that we will continue to. . ... ... . . .. . . .. . ..
license IBM PC Co. as they're free to license from whomever

..offers the products.and services their customers want. I .. .
also said that we have an okay rapport with PSP and that we've

{ been.working amicably. on. the redefined relationship....... B

positioned this as beneficial to our customers.

~In closing, Stuart asked for my title and suggested that it

~ought to. be VP.. . I said that I'd cover that w/.Paulma as. part . ...
of the next review period here. He also said he enjoyed the

.interview, but that.I was.less "flamboyant" in my statements ... ...
than the "ever-colorful" Jonl. '

MS-PNA 2412787
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okr Mon Aug 30 12:09:02 1993 :
_+l-Message~ID: . CE68EAQ3.. e s
ail—Parent—message—-ID 529D144B

p o il-Conversation—ID: . 529D144B . . :
X-MSMail-WiseRemark: Are we having fun yet” L
From: Bob Kruger <bobkr@microsoft.com>..
To: jonl .
Date: Mon,. .30 Aug.93 12:08:25 PDT. ... -
Subject: IBM's cloning rights
Cc:..collinsh paulma tonya ................................................................................... e

I read the. letter signed by MS. and IBM that discusses. this
There are 3 relevant points: :

1. We agreed that the APIs (fofdbyr and their os products) mm mﬁf
in. any of our respective 0S. produc‘ts .¥hile this does ad
"necessary commands, protocols and/or similar info," it does not M“
cloning our specific implementation of £ e APIs.. ‘Nothing i m B
about how our respective clones would be developed

_________ »w« ~:;_§
2. To the extent APIs are copyrightable, we agreed not to aam m L
rights against one another.... . This includes against third-psctiés:. m,z_'_LLL.};;;ZT...:,
works for hire. T -

3. Neither company ‘was to have expressed ‘itself on the subjeef' GF" a ;
copyrightability of APIs. (I think IBM overstepped its bomﬂu ing l
claiming cloning rights during interviews.)

Interestingly enough, IBM could be using this letter to covem m _
with regard to Wabi. .In licensing Wabi, IBM gets rights to am M--
Windows API clone and could more easily integrate that codevm

Portable.0S/2 base.....Using. rights to current Windows sourcess. . oxald. 1
advise Sun on its cloning effort and ensure a more cuirrent ctime.

B

Bt STRNPRNSE 41
b
¥

~bobkx -
DT | - ‘

BT SO R =70 ) o J00 6 oy} L« (= ol . . i
Cc: Tony Audino . ) _ . :
Subject; RE: Stuart Johnston call.. ... e e
Date: Sunday, August 29, 1993 11:01
Wegavethemaspec:Lficagreement-— TonyA I caii"i;i%nde ]
|details =~ .. don't remember the exact details —- but it only. .
relates to IBM T think.

From BOb Kruger L LT R T T T LRI L ! ol
.To: Jonathan lLazarus.. e e e et e
Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call
..Date:. . Sunday,. August .29, 1993 1:20PM .
|.how was the acknowledgement given? . is. this more a statemermi: abéweet . { -
"residual rights" and acknowledgen.ent that clonlng in a clems moem:
..environment is ok (from a legal. standpoint)" s e st e
..1'd hate to give the impression. that. we.)’.‘ cense" clonrngﬁ..,m B o
how the question from stuart was worded. a i don't waetr to- W £
.credence to wabi.and have tried. to...convey tha we mght tab R
legal action against sun for wabi. “
>From jonl Sat Aug 28 10:53:15 1963 [
X-MSMail-Message-ID: SF02F0ES b T LN
| - o - R G

. o ) - . M' Yy '_
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X-MSMail-Parent-message—-ID: 3B62DBSA

X-MSMail-Conversation=ID: . 3BO2DBBA . ... i o
From: Jonathan Lazarus <jonl@microsoft.com '
_To: bobkr, bradsi, jimall, jonro, paulma, richt, SYSPY . ... ... .. .
Date: Fri, 27 Aug 93 08:54:58 T2 _

Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston Call ...l

Cc: billp

“i3iimﬁéﬁéufdwféééﬁm&sﬁwfdmséwﬁaféméaiaffﬁi:meuwmmmm”wmwmwmmmmwmwm

' To be correct I believe we did give IBM rights to clone APIs (in
Windows) .in the sense that we acknowledged that cloning was "legal®. . ...
The difference after Sep 17 is that they don't have access to the

. source code, . . . ...

.|..From: Bob Kruger......

To: Brad Silverberg; Jim Allchin; Jonathan Lazarus; Jonathan Roberts; +

AU AT A Z b oot oo e s R R 1R R RS e

Richard Tong; SYS PR Team Including TWG

0 BEYL P OP . oo e e e e e i e e
Subject: Stuart Johnston call

__Date: Friday, August 27, 1993 2220PM ...

I _just spoke w/ him re. the coming expiration of the . .. ...
cross-licensing agmt w/ IBM on 9/17. -

wééﬁéft"ﬁi£"ﬁéwﬁiihwfﬁéwégﬁém&ﬁééﬁiéﬁémﬁémﬁégééméamiﬁﬁ;wmwTﬁémemwmwmw“muwmw
_.focused largely.on what happens on.9/17. and what it means.... . e e
downstream.

I concentrated on the basics per the Q&A. We get each other's

.code (MS-DOS, Windows and 0S/2) that's in development as of . ... ..
9/17. Stuart asked about a grace period (he said 30 days)

_and I confirmed that we each have a short grace period to ... ...
ensure a smooth transfer without getting into a legal battle,

but that in reality we both initiated the exchange a while . ... e e e
back. Plus, we've been meeting to ensure no

.misunderstandings.. .. ... e e e et et et e o e et et s e b

. Stuart then made a strange remark, which came from IBM.. . .. ... ...
According to him, they said that we gave them rights to clone

. Windows in perpetuity. .. I refuted that statement.. . .. I said .
that perhaps they're confusing their interpretation of the

_copyright laws to mean that they could go off and clone. . ... ...
Windows, the same as companies cloned 3270 terminals, etc.,
and added that we don't give anyone the right to clone our. .. . . . ...
products. I then focused on how tough a job it is to build a

.clone (even when one has access to the original sources and. .. ... ..o
talent). I also said that it dcesn't make sense to confuse

AAAAA customers by portraying a.clone as a.sports car that 100KS. ..o
like a truck that corners sort of okay, when the customer

.wants a. sleek . auto.that hugs. the road and delivers topnotch . .. ..
performance.

I did say that IBM could use the Windows code provided as of
.9/17 in the same way. they've been using it today. However, . ... ...
they will not have the benefit of enhancements made after
. 9/17, and that products like Chicago. still have a ways to go. ... .. ...
I believe that the message came across clearly.

éﬁﬁé%ﬁn5156mﬂéam£ﬁém1ﬁ§£é;§iaﬁm£ﬂgim6§}§mfjgm£aaé§miéwéwéiaﬁémmmmmwmwmwmwmw
.of Windows. ..I said that's not entirely correct, that it . . .. ...
contains actual Windows code and that PM and Windows video

drivers are linked.

MS-PCA 2412789
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He asked if.we had any.intention of coding to.the Workplace...... ... ...

Shell, to which I responded "no" because it doesn't appear to

be getting4wide”supportmand“Chicagomseems”tombemambetter ______________________________________________________

solution. (Note: Stuart reported that both Infoworld and PC

Week will likely run. page 1 articles praising Chicago.... He .o I

said he was VERY surprised when one usually negative person

. gave outstanding praise of the PDK.and even decided to use ... ...

Chicago full-time for his development platform.)

Stuart asked me to confirm rights to NT. He also asked about

via Chicago since it's a subset, at the moment. :

IBM's access .to MS-DOS.7.0.code..... I said that they get this ...

"HéiﬁéféwigkéémifmﬁéwhééwﬁiéﬁgmiémQéiﬁéii§maéii§éfm€hémﬁﬁmmwmwmwmw"wmwmmmwwmm
.support we committed for NT awhile back... I.hedged by saying .. ...

that we already have this developed, but that it isn't much of

. a.necessity.since there were few graphical 16-bit 0S/2 apps... ...
that aren't already available on Windows; most apps were
. server-based. ...I.suggested that he speak further with NT .. . .. ... ...

marketing. (Note: My understanding is that the PM support

has been delivered in.at least beta form to the Japanese.. . ...

market.)

In order to ensure we don't degrade the relationship with IBM,

I positioned ourselves in the midst of a.redefimed. . . . . . —

relationship rather than a divorce. I said that we have good

relations with the IBM PC Co..and that we will continue to .. ... .. i

.ought to be VP. I said that I'd cover that w/ Paulma as part

license IBM PC Co. as they're free to license from whomever

offers. _the products and services. their customers want.. .. B SN

also said that we have an okay rapport with PSP and that we've

positioned this as beneficial to our customers.

..been working amicably on the redefined relationship.....X ..

In closing, Stuart asked for my title and sugéégééaméﬂaimEEMWMWMMWWmwmwmwmw

of the next review period here. He also said he enjoyed the

_interview, but.that I was less "flamboyant" in my statements. ...

than the "ever-colorful" Jonl.

MS-PCA 2412790
HIGHLY CCNFIDENTIAL



From paulma Mon Aug 30 12:27:02 1993

X-MSMail-Message—ID: . 7999D072 . . e et e e
X-MSMail-Parent-message-ID: CE68EAO3 A
X-MSMail-Conversation=ID: 529D144B . . . e s e
From: Paul Maritz <paulma@microsoft.com> '
b T o o) o = o VTSSO
Date: Mon, 30 Aug 93 12:23:11 TZ

Subject: RE: IBM's cloning rights . . e e+ e
Cc: collinsh, kayb, tonya

Letsgeta meetlng togethersothatwecanallgetinsync v e ettt st oo
Questionswouldbe(forinstance)doesthislettercoverwin32'>

| From: BOD KXUGET . ... ..o esesessosonse oo
To: Jonathan Lazarus
. Cc: Collins Hemingway; Paul Maritz; Tony Audino . .. . ... .. ... ...

Subject: IBM's cloning rights
.Date: Monday, August 30, 1993 12:08PM. . e e e e

{--I.read the letter signed by MS and IBM that discusses this. .. . ... ——
matter. There are 3 relevant points:

{ .be used in any of our respective 0S products... While this . . ... ... ...
does address "necessary commands, protocols and/or similar
|..info," it does not cover cloning our specific implementation ...

of the APIs. Nothing is stated about how our respective
J-clones WoUld D GeVELOPEOA. . .. .o et

. 2..To the extent APIs are copyrightable, we agreed not. tO . . . ... .. ...
assert our rights against one another. This includes against
.third-parties doing works for Roire.. ... o

.3. Neither company was to have expressed itself on the subject . .. ...
of copyrightability of APIs. (I think IBM overstepped its
-bounds in claiming cloning rights during interviews.) ... ... ... . ...

- Interestingly enough,. IBM could be using this letter to cover . .. .. . ... ..

itself with regard to Wabi. 1In licensing Wabi, IBM gets

. rights to an existing Windows API clone and could more easily. . . ... .

integrate that code into its Portable 0S/2 base. Using

| rights to current Windows sources, it could advise Sun on its .. . .. .. .
cloning effort and ensure a more current clone.

- |Subject: RE: .Stuart Johnston call. ... o

Date: Sunday, August 29, 1993 11:01
|We gave them a specific agreement -- TonyA I can provide
.“detailswftm“don{t.remember”theqexact”detailsw::“but_itﬂonlymwmwmw”wmwMMWWMWWW
relates to IBM I think...

D e .

From: Bob Kruger
S Lo ERY (o) e -3 T- 1 B0 1 T2 § o U E-
Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call
| Date: Sunday, August 29, 1993 12 20PM ...

how was the acknowledgement given? is this more a statement about
MS-PCA 2412791
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"residual rights” and acknowledgement that cloning in a clean room
environment is ok (from.a legal standpoint)? . ..,

i'd hate to give the impression that we "license' cloning,.which is ... ...
how the question from stuart was worded. also, i don't want to lend

_credence to wabi and have tried to convey that we might take. . ...
legal action against sun for wabi. -

| X=MSMail-Message—ID: . SFO2FO0EG . .. ... ———————————————————_ —————————————

X-MSMail-Parent-message-ID: 3B62DB8A
.. X-MSMail—Conversation—ID:. 3B62DBBA . .. .. .
From: Jonathan Lazarus <jonl@nicrosoft.com> .
To: bobkr, bradsi, jimall, jonro, paulma, richt, Syspr.. .l ... e
Date: Fri, 27 Aug 93 08:54:58 TZ
Subject: RE: Stuart JONNSEON CALL ..o oo emee oo s esse e oo s
Cc: billp

.mi;iimHAQé_Eém{égéﬁw§BEM£6WBémﬁaiémESiEEfﬁi:wwm”mmmmwmwmwmwmwmwmmmmmmwmwm
'mfémBémééffEGEmfmﬂéiié%émQéméiamgiQEMiﬁﬁfiiéﬁﬁémEéwéiéﬁémiﬁigmfiﬁ .......................................
Windows) in the sense that we acknowledged that cloning was "legal'. .. .
The difference after Sep 17 is that they don't have access to the

. BONTCE. COAC s u e -

- e, 1 e e e o et e

Jodod  ETOM2. BOD. KEMGOY ...t s s oottt rees e .

To: Brad Silverberg; Jim Allchin; Jonathan Lazarus; Jonathan Roberts;
Paul Maritz; ...
Richard Tong; SYS PR Team Including TWG
e - 0 A - = U OUS
Subject: Stuart Johnston call .
..Date: Friday, August 27, 1993 2:20PM . ... et

I just spoke w/ him. re. the coming expiration of the .. . .. . ... .. ...
cross-licensing agmt w/ IBM on 9/17.

Stuart hit me with the same questions he posed to IBM. They
.focused largely on what happens. on 9/17 and what it means .. ... ...
downstream.
I concentrated on the basics per the QsA. We get each other's
code (MS-DOS, Windows. and 0S/2) that's in development as of ... ...
9/17. Stuart asked about a grace period (he said 30 days)
..and I confirmed that we each have a short grace period to . ... .. ... ..
ensure a smooth transfer without getting into a legal battle,
but that in reality we both initiated the exchange a while . ... ...
back. Plus, we've been meeting to ensure no

..... ~misunderstandingS.. ...

......... Stuart. then made.a. strange remark, which came from IBM. .. .. . . .. .
According to him, they said that we gave them rights to clone

..... ~.Windows in perpetuity. ... I refuted that statement.. . I said. . ... ..

that perhaps they're confusing their interpretation of the
.copyright laws to.mean that they could go.off and clone .. .. . ... ..
Windows, the same as companies cloned 3270 terminals, etc.,

I T and added that we don't give anyone the.right to clone our. . ..o

products. I then focused on how tough a job it is to build a
..clone. (even when.one. has access to.the original sources and........oo
talent). I also said that it doesn't make sense to confuse

-t .customers by portraying a clone as a.sports car that 100KS. ... ..o

like a truck that corners sort of okay, when the customer
wants a sleek auto that hugs the road and delivers topnotch

MS-PCA 2412792
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL



From bobkr Mon Aug 30 12:33:30 1993

X-MSMail-Message-ID: . S5E331184 . e e e e s e e e e eSS e e
X-MSMail-Parent-message—ID: 7999D072

X-MSMail—-Conversation-ID: . 529D144B. A OS
X—MSMail~WiseRemark Are we having fun yet°

To: jonl paulma

Date: Mon, 30 Aug .93 12:33:07 PDT .

Subject: RE: IBM's cloning rights

CCz. COLLINSN KAYD LOMY@ . st e e e e e s

we have a mtg set for 9/7. .we'll get legal to attend, too. ... ~bobkr .. .. ...
A OMM s P VAT ez e oottt e b 8 e
To: Bob Kruger; Jonathan Lazarus
JCo:. Collins. Hemingway, Kay. Barber—-Eck; Tony AUuiNO . . . .. ... .o
Subject: RE: IBM's cloning rights
|Date: Monday, Augqust 30, 1993 12: 23mmemwmmmwmmm“mwm”m“Mwwmmmwrwmemmmmwmwmw”w”

wLets.get”ammeetingmtogethermsomthat.wemcanmalluget”inmsyncmrwmwmwmwmwm_MHWWWWWW

JQuestions would be (for instance): does. this letter cover Win322 .. . ..

'From: Bob Kruger
..To: Jonathan Lazarus e R A5 AR R Rt
Ce: Collins Hemingway; Paul Maritz, Tony ‘Audino

' Date: Monday, August 30, 1993 12:08PM

"mI read the 1etter signed by MS and IBM tﬁéé“&lééﬁéééé this
..matter.. There are. 3. relevant POINMES S . e e oo

...1..We agreed that the APIs (for our and their OS products) can .. ... ... ..
be used in any of our respective 0S products. While this

.does address "necessary commands, protocols and/or similar ... ...
info," it does not cover cloning our specific implementation

}-}..of .the APIs. .. Nothing is stated about how our respective . .. ...

clones would be developed.

2. To the extent APIs are copyrightable, we agreed not to
assert our rights against one another. . This includes against ... ... ...
third-parties doing works for hire.

3. Neither company was to have expressed itself on the subject
. of copyrightability of APIs... (I think IBM overstepped its. ...
bounds in claiming clonlng rights during interviews.)

Interestlngly enough "IBM could be u81ng this letter to cover
.itself with regard to Wabi....In licensing Wabi, IBM gets... O
rights to an existing Windows API clone and could more ea31ly
integrate that code into its Portable 0S/2 base. ...Using . e e
rights to current Windows sources, it could advise Sun on its
. cloning . effort and ensure a more current. clone.. oo

From: JONALNAN. TBZATIS ..ottt e e e
To: Bob Kruger

{Cc: Tony Audino . e R 555 58 o s et e et et e et
Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call

{Date: Sunday, August 29,.1993 11:01 . . . . oo

We gave them a specific agreement —- TonyA I can provide
MS-PCA 2412793
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|details -- don't remember the exact details —- but it only
cJrelates £O IBM I ERINK. .t e et e et e
L35 ooz T =) o 0 s ot 1o (= oy
To: Jonathan Lazarus .

.Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call . = . ... e e S

Date: Sunday, August 29, 1993 1:20PM

how was the acknowledgement given? is this more a statement about
"residual rights” and acknowledgement that cloning in a clean room
environment is ok (from a legal standpoint)?

i'd hate to give the impression that we "license" cloning, which is

how the question from stuart was worded. . also, 1 don't want to lend
credence to wabi and have tried to convey that we might take

legal action against sun for wabi. R,
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.From: Jonathan Lazarus. {jonl@microsoft.cComd. .. . ... U,
To: bobkr, bradsi, jimall, jonro, paulma, richt, syspr
Date: Fri, 27 Aug 93 08:54:58. T2 ... .. .. ARS8 o e
Subject: RE: Stuart Johnston call
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I'11 have to teach you to be more COlorful.. ..o

-To be correct I believe we.did give IBM rights.to clone APIs (in. . ... ...
Windows) in the sense that we acknowledged that cloning was "legal”.

The difference after Sep 17 is that they don't have access to the ... ...
source code, .

From: Bob Kruger

4. To: Brad Silverberg; Jim Allchin; Jonathan Lazarus; Jonathan Roberts; . ..
Paul Maritz;

| -Richard Tong; SYS PR Team Including TWG. ... .

Cc: Bill Pope
Subject: Stuart Johnston call ...
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cross-licensing agmt W/ IBM on 9/17. . . ...

.Stuart hit me with the same questions. he posed to IBM.  They . ...
focused largely on what happens on 9/17 and what it means
QOWIISEL@AIM. et

..I concentrated on the basics per the Q&A. We get each other's. ... ..
code (MS-DOS, Windows and 0S/2) that's in development as of »
9/17. . Stuart asked about a grace period (he said 30 days)..... ...
and I confirmed that we each have a short grace period to

N ensure a. smooth transfer without getting into a legal battle,.. ... . .

but that in reality we both initiated the exchange a while

back.. . Plus, we've been meeting to ensureno .. ...

misunderstandings.

Stuart then made a strange remark, which came from IBM.

According to him, they said that we gave them rights to. clone. ...

Windows in perpetuity. I refuted that statement. I said

that perhaps they're confusing their interpretation of the
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_Windows, the same as companies cloned 3270 terminals, etC., ... ... ...

and added that we don't give anyone the right to clone our

Jproducts. ... I then focused on how tough a job it is to build a

clone (even when one has access to the original sources and

talent). . I also said that it doesn't make sense to confuse . .. ... ..
customers by portraying a clone as a sports car that looks

like a truck that corners sort of okay, when the customer . ... ...
wants a sleek auto that hugs the road and delivers topnotch
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I did say. that IBM could use the Windows code provided as of ... .. .. ..

9/17 in the same way they've been using it today. However,

_they will not have the benefit of enhancements made after.. . ... ... ...

9/17, and that products like Chicago still have a ways to go.

. .I believe that the message came across clearly... ... .

'Stuart also had the impression that 0S/2 2.x today is a .clone . U .

of Windows. I sald that's not entirely correct, that it
contains actual Windows code and that PM and Windows video
drivers are linked.

He asked if we had any intention of coding to the Workplace

. Shell, to which. I responded "no" because it doesn't appear.to. .. ...

be getting wide support and Chicago seems to be a better

_solution. . . (Note: Stuart reported that both Infoworld and PC.. .. ...

Week will likely run page 1 articles praising Chicago. He
said he was VERY surprised when one usually negative person. . ... ..
gave outstanding praise of the PDK and even decided to use

_Chicago full-time for his development .platform.). . ... ...

Stuart._ asked me. to confirm rights to NT. . He also asked about ... S
IBM's access to MS-DOS 7.0 code. I said that they get this

_via Chicago since it's a subset, .at the moment. ... .. .

.Stuart asked if we had plans to actually deliver the PM . ... ... ... ...
support we committed for NT awhile back. I hedged by saying

that we already have this developed, but that it isn't much of .. .. ...
a necessity since there were few graphical 16-bit 0S/2 apps

‘that aren't already available on Windows; most apps Were ... ...

server-based. I suggested that he speak further with NT

..marketing. ... (Note: My understanding is that the PM support . .. ...

has been delivered in at least beta form to the Japanese
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.In order to ensure we don't degrade the relationship with IBM, .. ... .. ..

I positioned ourselves in the midst of a redefined

_relationship rather than a divorce. I said that we have good .. ... ...

relations with the IBM PC Co. and that we will continue to
license IBM PC Co. as they're free to license from whomever . . ... ...
offers the products and services their customers want. I

.also . said that we have an okay rapport with PSP and that we've..........

beep yorking amicably on the redefined relationship. I
positioned this as beneficial to our custoOmersS. ... ...

..In closing,. Stuart asked for my titlé and suggested that it ...

ought to be VP. I said that I'd cover that w/ Paulma as part

_of the next review period here. . He also said he enjoyed the.. . . ... .

interview, but that I was less "flamboyant" in my statements
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